David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 6:01 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Exciting NEW Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! *

Another HUGE Best Offer Mineral Auction is online & ready for bids! This is

one of the most exciting auctions to date! 31 fine specimens in total, with all
opening bids at wholesale reserve levels or lower. Some are less than half the

show prices! Summer time auctions always present the best bargains and this
auction continues the trend with specimens like....

Native Gold wire in Quartz from Venezuela

Gorgeous Sweet Home Rhodochrosite with Fluorite

Wire Silver on matrix

Pink Fluorite with Aquamarine from Pakistan

Fine Morganite crystal on matrix

Large cabinet Calcite with Galena and Barite (Ex. Smithsonian Institute!!!)
Native crystalline Copper crystals from Michigan

Native Copper with Prehnite from Michigan

Gem Aquamarine cluster from Pakistan



Large Fluorite cluster from Illinois

Blue Fluorite on Quartz from the Sweet Home Mine

Large Cabinet Rhodochrosite from Japan

Purple Creedite cluster from Santa Eulalia

Exceptional crystalline Silver-Copper halfbreed from Michigan
Large cabinet Manganoan Calcite plate from Colorado

Yellow Opal with cut stone from Tanzania

Drusy covered Chrysocolla from the Ray Mine

and much more - something for everyone!

Please note that there is a very reasonable reserve set for each specimen. Feel
free to make an offer below the reserve but the offer must be approved before
being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be

e-mailed for your consideration.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

Good luck and have fun!

Kevin

Contact Information
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